

Sinan Fen

Software Developer

📍 Balıkesir/Türkiye 🌐 sinanfen.com.tr [in linkedin.com/in/sinanfen](https://linkedin.com/in/sinanfen) github.com/sinanfen

📅 17 Aug 2000

PROFILE

I completed my associate degree in computer programming and bachelor's degree in management information systems. Since 2019, I have developed myself through internships, volunteer work and bootcamps. I have developed many projects independently.

Currently, I have been working as a Fullstack Software Developer for 12 months in a company that develops ERP, MRP and industrial software for small and medium-sized enterprises.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Web Developer

Modsoft Informatic Technologies and R&D Ind.Tra. LLC

I work as a Fullstack Software Developer at Modsoft. We develop industrial software like ERP/MRP systems and inventory/production tracking for SMEs and factories. Our main technologies are **ASP.NET Core MVC, Blazor, MSSQL, Entity Framework** and **PostgreSQL**. I handle backend tasks with **C# ASP.NET Core, Entity Framework Core, Web Services** and **PostgreSQL**, and frontend tasks with **HTML, CSS, JavaScript**, and **Blazor**. I focus on impactful solutions by adhering to best practices and coding principles.

Oct 2023 – present

Balıkesir, Türkiye

Web Developer Intern

CATS Informatics Software Development Technologies

We have developed services for municipalities such as website services with user and admin panel, and infrastructure coordination services that can be tracked and managed.

Feb 2021 – Aug 2021

Balıkesir, Türkiye

SKILLS

C#, ASP.NET, ASP.NET Core, ASP.NET Core MVC, Blazor, Object-Oriented Programming (OOP), HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SQL, Entity Framework, Entity Framework Core, MSSQL Server, (T-SQL), PostgreSQL, Redis, MongoDB, AWS S3, AWS EC2, Architectures (Monolithic, N-Tier, MVC, DDD, CQRS), Docker

EDUCATION

Management Information Systems

Anadolu University 🌐

Sep 2021 – Aug 2023 | Balıkesir, Türkiye

Computer Programming

Sakarya University of Applied Sciences 🌐

Sep 2019 – Aug 2021 | Sakarya, Türkiye

LANGUAGES

English — Proficient

Turkish — Native/Bilingual

COURSES

Java Spring Bootcamp - DefineX

Patika.dev

Jan 2023 – Feb 2023

It is a Java - Spring bootcamp provided by DefineX within Patika.dev.